
Hi All, 
 
This has been completed in UAT. 
 

• 21 May 2018 – Update of ToTV/uToTV codebase in UAT based on industry and 
regulator feedback 

 
 
Regards, 
DSB Technical Support Team 
 
From: DSB Technical Support  
Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2018 9:56 PM 
Cc: DSB Technical Support <technical.support@ANNA-DSB.com> 
Subject: NOTIFICATION: Q2 2018 DSB ToTV/uToTV Release Dates - REMINDER 
 

16th May 2018 

  

 
  

NOTIFICATION: Q2 2018 DSB ToTV/uToTV Release Dates 
- REMINDER 

  

Audience: All DSB Users 

  

Notification details:  

The purpose of this note is to remind DSB Users of the  release dates for the DSB’s 

ToTV/uToTV service into UAT and Production. 

As a reminder, the DSB will deliver ToTV/uToTV service to Production on 25 June 2018 
based on the scope previously communicated here.  Between 21 May and 11 June 2018, 
the DSB will update the UAT environment iteratively to address any identified usability 
issues with the service, including addressing issues documented on GitHub here.  
 
Please note that as part of the 21 May UAT upgrade, all existing ToTV records (from 15 
October 2017 up until now)  in the UAT End of Day File Download area will be deleted 
and recreated from scratch, based on fixing of the identified issues in GitHub. The End of 
Day ToTV files will be re-created sequentially from 15 October 2017 and will be made 
available as they are created. Due to the large number of FIRDS delta and snapshot files 
being processed,  the file recreation may continue into the early part of the week 
commencing 21 May. 
 

Timeline: 
• 21 May 2018 – Update of ToTV/uToTV codebase in UAT based on industry and 

regulator feedback 

mailto:technical.support@ANNA-DSB.com
https://www.anna-dsb.com/download/latest-news-totv-2/
https://github.com/ANNA-DSB/ToTV-uToTV/issues


• 11 June 2018 – Code freeze in UAT 

• 25 June 2018 – DSB’s ToTV/uToTV service will be released to Production 
 

  

Action Required:  

The DSB welcomes continued feedback on its ToTV/uToTV service. Please send all 

feedback to technical.support@anna-dsb.com. 

 

  
Please contact technical.support@anna-dsb.com for all support & connectivity issues. 
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